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Regional Office (Central Region)

Der HAA, U9 dd, Gaee—Ud, e, aaT%—226024

Kendriya Bhawan, 5" Floor, Sector-H, Aliganj, Lucknow- 226024, Telefax: 2326696, 2324340, 2324047, 2324025
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File No. 8B/UP/06/19/2018/FC/ }3 (/ Date: /é March 2018
To,

The Special Secretary,

Department of Forests,

Government of UP, Bapu Bhavan,

Sachivalaya,

Lucknow-226001

ON LINE PROPOSAL No: FP/UP/Others/25541/2017

Subject: Proposed protected forest land diversion for entry/exit to petrol pump of Essar Oil
Limited on SH 22A at km 73 chainage 72.600 on right shoulder in Khasra no. 141/A in
village Lohsora Bisawan of Aligarh district hawing extent 0.075028 ha with felling of 10
nos of trees-reg.

Ref: Letter no. P-03/14-2-2018-800(05)/2018 dated 13th February 2018

Sir,
In reference to your above mentioned letter where approval for above referred forest land

diversion proposal was sought; | have been directed to convey following shortcomings of the proposal

for necessary rectification:

1) As per GIS DSS analysis of kml file of proposed forest land for diversion:

a) Permanent structures are visible when kml file is overlaid on Google Earth image.
b) There exists a shift also.

2) The exemption certificate issued by the concerned authority under FRA 2006 is silent about rights
of pre agricultural forest dwelling communities.

3) Original layout plan has not been submitted with the proposal.

4) Area calculation in land schedule submitted is not as per dimensions shown in Xerox copy of lay
out plan submitted. Dimension of width taken for calculation needs to be confirmed. Dimensions
provided in PWD NOC should be the basis of calculation.

5) a) As per GIS DSS analysis of proposed Compensatory Afforestation (CA) site is full of vegetation
which is not suitable for plantation.

b) Site suitability shall be rechecked and site suitability certificate shall be based on DFO’s field
visit.

6) NPV calculation shall be based on correct area.

7) Site suitability certificate for proposed CA and part V have not been uploaded online,

Therefore, the proposal is hereby placed under EDS category for rectification/revision of the

same as per the observations made above in point wise manner.

Encl: As mentioned above.
Yours faithfully,

(Brijendra Swaroop)
Conservator of Forest(C)




Copy to:

1. CCF cum Nodal Officer, FCA, Department of Forests, Government of UP, 17, Rana Pratap Marg,
Aranaya Bhavan, Lucknow-226001

2. Conservator of Forests, Aligarh Circle, Department of Forest, Aligarh.

3. Divisional Forest Officer, Social Forestry Division, Aligarh (UP).

4. Divisional Manager, Essar Qil Limited, 2314/ third floor, tower the Corinthum A-41, Sector 62,

\g/é‘nasi (UP).

Personal Assistant (Shri Sriram), Regional Office, MoEF&CC, Lucknow fo
www.forestclearance.nic.in and on regional office’s website.

6. Guard File
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(Brijendra Swaroop)

Conservator of Forest(C)
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